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From: Aishah Jones

To: Kothur, Bheem

Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:57:30 AM

Attachments: image001.png

HCCAffidavit.pdf

Hi Bheem!
Yes, it is published! | attached the affidavit for your records. Thank you much!

Best regards,

Aishah Jones
Project Scientist

>
Trihl.F:Iro

CORFRRATION

OUR SAFETY IS MY RESPONSIBILITY

2702 E. Kemper Road
Cincinnati, Ohio 45241
(513) 429-7461 (direct)
(334)421-9213 (cell phone)
(513) 771-0348 (fax)
ajones@trihydro.com

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: This electronic message is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by either email
or telephone. Please destroy the related message. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Aishah Jones <ajones@trihydro.com>

Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: FW: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue

Hi Aishah,

How you doing and is it Published?, if so, can | get the Notarized PN document,
so that we can start counting of 14 days of Public Comment period.

After this date, we will Issue the Final Permit.

Thanks,

Bheem
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Tampa Bay Times
Published Daily

STATE OF FLORIDA s
COUNTY OF Hillshorough County

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Jill Harrison
who on oath says that he/she is Legal Clerk of the Tampa Bay
Times a daily newspaper printed in St. Petershurg, in Pinellas County,
Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement, being a Legal Notice
in the matter RE: HHC Envionmental was published in Tampa

Bay Times: 9/22/18. in said newspaper in the issues of Baylink

Hilisborough

Affiant further says the said Tampa Bay Times is a newspaper pub-
lished in Hillsborough County, Florida and that the said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published in said Hillsborough County,
Florida, each day and has been entered as a second class mail matter at
the post office in said Hillsborough County, Florida for a period of one
year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of adver-
tisement, and affiant further says that he/she neither paid not promised
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or

refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in

enatut’e of Notary Pubiic

p
Personally known 4""‘ or produced identification
DO

Type of identification produced

Motary Puslic State of Flarida
F L Johmie Pty
P & My Cemiristion FF 892348
Todasc  Expitas 511841020

g T Pty

STATE OF FLORIDA
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
PUBLIC NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTiON
NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE

THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION GIVES NOTICE

QF ITS INTENT TO ISSUE A PERMIT to HCC Environmental, LLC, ta Operate a Used Dil
Processing Facility located at 105 South Alexander Street, Plant City, Florida, 33563,
having assigned Facility 1D, Number FLD 065 680813,

The draft permit prepared in accordance with the provisions of Chapters 62-4,
§2-160, 62-701,62-710, 62-730, 62-740 and 62-762, of the Flerida Administrative Code
(F.A.C.), contains the conditions for Operating Permit Number 30676-010-H0. The
permit is intended {o be issued to allow HCC Environmental, LLC to operate a Used
Oil Processing Facility at 105 South Alexander Streef, Plant City, Florida 33563,

Copies of the application and the draft permit are available for public inspection
during normal business hours B:2¢ a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except
legal holidays, at Flgrida Department of Environmental Protection, Tampa District
Office, 13051 N Telecom Parkway, Temple Terrace, Florida 33637, (813) 470-5700 and
at Division of Waste Management, Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program,
2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2460, (850) 245-8781. Electronic
copies of the applicaticn and draft permit can be accessed in the Department's
0CULUS data system located at hitp://depedms.dep. state fi.us/Qcuius/serviet/
login

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the above proposed agency
action may petition for an administrative determination (hearing} under Sections
120.569 and 128.57, F.5. The petition must contain the information set forth below
and must be filed (received} in the Department's Office of General Counsel, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.
Petitions filed by the permit applicant and any of the parties listed below must be
filed within fourteen (34> days of receipt of this Intent. Petitions filed by any perscns
other than those entitled to written notice under section 120.60(3} of the Florida
Statutes must be filed within fourteen {14) days of publication of this notice of
intent or receipt of the written notice, whichever occurs first. A petitioner shall malil
a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above at the time

of filing, The failure of any person to file a petition (or a request for mediation, as
discussed beiow) within this time period shall constitute a waiver of that person's
right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections

120.569 ansd 120.57, F.S., ar to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party
to it. Any subsequent intervention {in a proceeding initiated by another party) witl
be cnly at the discretion of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in
compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Department’s action is
hased must contain the following information:

(a) The name, address, and telephone number of each petitioner, the applicant's
name and address, the Department Permit File Number and the county in which
the project is proposed; (k) A statement of how and when each petitioner received
notice of the Department’s action or proposed action; {¢) A statement of how each
petitioner’s substantial interests are affected by the Department’s action or
proposed action; (d) A statement of all materiai facts disputad by petitioner,

or a statement that there are no disputed facts; (e) A statement of facts which
petitioner cantends warrant reversal or modification of the Department’s action or
proposed action; {f) A statement of which rules or statutes the petitioner contends
require reversal or modification of the Department’s action or proposed action;
and (g) A statement of the relief scught by petitioner, stating precisely the action
petitioner wants the Department to ftake with respect to the Department's action
or proposed action.

A petition that does not dispute the material facts on which the Department’s
action is based shail state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall
contain the same information as set forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.303,

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency
action, the filing of a petition means that the Department’s {inal action may be
different from the position taken by it in this notice. Parsons whose substantial
interests will be affected by any such final decision of the Department have the
right to petition to become a party te the proceading, in accerdance with the
requirements set forth above.

Mediaticn is not available in this proceeding. (685714) 9/22/2018










From: Aishah Jones [mailto:ajones@trihydro.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue

Good morning Bheem,

Please find the attached HCC Plant City PN receipt. The PN will be published in the Tampa Bay Times
on 9/22. Thanks.

Best regards,

Aishah Jones
Project Scientist

=
Trihl.F:Im

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Aishah Jones <ajones@trihydro.com>

Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: FW: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue

Hi Aishah,

Is it Published? Please confirm.
That’s all | have to know.
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Thanks,

Bheem

From: Aishah Jones [mailto:ajones@trihydro.com]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 9:36 PM

To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue

Hi Bheem,
The PN is on hold pending payment. | will need authorization to pay the invoice. The invoice is
attached and | will send the digital verification as soon as | receive it. Thanks.

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

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Aishah Jones <ajones@trihydro.com>

Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue

Hi Aishah,

Is it PN todays paper?
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Thanks,

Bheem

From: Kothur, Bheem

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Aishah Jones <ajones@trihydro.com>

Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue

Hi Aishah,
Thank you so much.

Please confirm the PN on Monday, September 17, 2018.
Have a nice weekend.

Bheem

From: Aishah Jones [mailto:ajones@trihydro.com]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue

Hi Bheem,

| do understand. The PN was sent to the newspaper for publishing on Monday, 9/17. | will send the
affidavit as soon as | receive it. Thank you.

Best regards,

Aishah Jones
Project Scientist

-
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

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Aishah Jones <ajones@trihydro.com>

Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue

Aishah,

As you know, we addressed your comment and also | asked several times on several occasion.
At this time, there is nothing to change.

We r waiting for PN, date ASAP.

Thanks,

Bhhem

From: Aishah Jones [mailto:ajones@trihydro.com]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue

Good morning Bheem,

Sorry | missed your call. | will make sure the notice is published in the newspaper and will send
verification to you. The notice list the permittee as HCC Environmental. May | change the name
before the notice is published? | can send to the clerical team and they can make changes instantly.
| know the permit had already gone forward before comments were submitted, but | was just
checking to see if is possible to make changes before | send it to the newspaper. Thank you much.

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
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Glorioso, Vinnie <Vinnie.Glorioso@Crystal-Clean.com>; Epost HWRS

<EpostHWRS@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Decina, Anita <Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com>; Aishah Jones <ajones@trihydro.com>

Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue

Vinnie,
Thanks,

Bheem

From: Glorioso, Vinnie [mailto:Vinnie.Glorioso@Crystal-Clean.com]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Epost HWRS <EpostHWRS @dep.state.fl.us>; Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Decina, Anita <Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com>; Aishah Jones <ajones@trihydro.com>
Subject: RE: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue

Mr. Kothur,

We received the email and sending a response back to EPost. Aishah of Trihydro is a consultant and
working on publishing the notice in a newspaper within 14 days after the 9/12/18 email was
received. Thanks for the phone reminder.

Aishah,

After the notice is published in the newspaper we need to provide proof to Bheem, then we will
have the new permit if there are not any issues. As you are aware we have 14 days after the email
was received to complete that item. Thanks



mailto:ajones@trihydro.com

mailto:Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:Vinnie.Glorioso@Crystal-Clean.com

mailto:EpostHWRS@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com

mailto:ajones@trihydro.com

mailto:Vinnie.Glorioso@Crystal-Clean.com

mailto:EpostHWRS@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com

mailto:ajones@trihydro.com



Vinnie N. Glorioso, CSP, CHMM

Regional Manager- Environmental, Health and Safety
Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC

6305 E. Lombard Street, Baltimore, MD 21224
443-463-1598

From: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@dep.state.fl.us> On Behalf Of Epost HWRS

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Decina, Anita <Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com>

Cc: Baker, Bryan <Bryan.Baker@dep.state.fl.us>; Walker, Kim (Waste)
<Kim.Walker@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'bastek.brian@epa.gov' <bastek.brian@epa.gov>;
'Merizalde.carlos@epa.gov' <Merizalde.carlos@epa.gov>; Cinquino, Dawn
<Dawn.Cinquino@dep.state.fl.us>; Eldredge, Susan F. <Susan.F.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us>; Knauss,
Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Knauss@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'annie_dziergowski@fws.gov'

<annie_dziergowski@fws.gov>; 'FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com'
<FWCConservationPlanningServices@myfwc.com>; 'rlott@plantcitygov.com'
<rlott@plantcitygov.com>; 'murmans@hillsboroughcounty.org'
<murmans@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Glorioso, Vinnie <vinnie.glorioso@Crystal-Clean.com>;
'ajones@trihydro.com' <ajones@trihydro.com>; '‘bpekas@trihydro.com' <bpekas@trihydro.com>;
Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC-Plant City;FLD-065-680-613; Intent to Issue

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection’s Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is
forwarding the attached document to you by electronic correspondence “e-
correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify
receipt). If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the
future, please advise accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information
by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
open properly. You may download a free copy of this software at

www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly
appreciated. If you should have any questions about the attached document(s),
please direct your questions to the contact person listed in the correspondence.

Bryan Baker, P.G.
Environmental Administrator
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Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting

2]
The information contained in this e-mail communication and any attached documentation is
intended only for the exclusive use of the designated recipient(s). If the reader or recipient of this e-
mail and any attached documentation is not the intended recipient or an employee or agent of the
intended recipient who is responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and any attached
documentation is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately
notify the sender by return e-mail and promptly delete the e-mail and any attached documentation.
This e-mail and any attached documentation may contain information that is privileged, confidential,
proprietary or otherwise protected by law. This notice serves as a confidentiality marking for the
purpose of any confidentiality or nondisclosure agreement. Receipt of this e-mail and the attached
documentation by anyone other than the intended recipient shall not be deemed a waiver of any

rights of confidentiality.
2]
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